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KEEPING OUR PROMISE TO dav.org

TO: Department Commanders and Adjutants
Chapter Commanders and Adjutants

FROM: Douglas K. Wells
National Membership Director

DATE: Aug. 23, 2024

SUBJECT: Annual Financial Report

Thank you for all you do to promote DAV membership and support our ranks.

On Wednesday, Aug. 28, at 6:00 p.m. EDT, please join me for a webinar covering DAV’s Annual
Financial Report.

DAV’s new online Annual Financial Report system, housed in MyDAV .org, offers department and
chapter officers a modern way to submit required financial information. The webinar will showcase the
features of the system and offer tips, including how to utilize the program in a way that makes future
reporting cycles less cumbersome.

Please register at the below link prior to the event. After registering, you will receive a
confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

https://dav-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN WW?Zz4sPalSei5V-hs B2chA

We look forward to seeing you there. For more information, feel free to email us at

MembershipAssistant@dav.org.

Douglas k. Wells
National Membership Director
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